From:  Halligan, Julie
Sent: 6/13/2011 2:35:38 PM

To: Horner, Trina (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC)
Cc: Cooke, Michelle (michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov)
Bcec:

Subject: FW: I need the name, address, and other contact info

Hi Trina,

Can you please provide us with the contact information for the individual who will be replacing Bill for
purposes of CPUC contract billings?

Thanks

Julie

From: Berdge, Patrick S.

Sent: Monday, June 13, 2011 2:24 PM

To: Halligan, Julie; Cooke, Michelle

Cc: Cagen, Robert

Subject: I need the name, address, and other contact info
Importance: High

for the PG&E employee who will be receiving CPUC contract billings before | can prepare
anymore consultant contracts (including those for Jacobs Consultancy, Inc.), now that Bill
Stock no longer acts in that capacity. Thanks.

PATRICK S. BERDGE

Staff Counsel

(415) 703-1519

California Pub. Utilities Commn.
505 Van Ness Ave., Rm. 4300-G
San Francisco, CA 94102

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:

This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and
exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering
the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If
you have received this message in error, please delete this message from all computers and notify us immediately by return e-mail and/or phone {415) 703-
1931. Thank you.
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